



Min Kim

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-4780
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL mkim@shinkim.com

Mr. Min Kim is a partner at Shin & Kim and his main practice areas include filing requests for correction, tax advisory services, tax audit response, tax litigations and tribunals.

After obtaining his lawyer's qualification, Mr. Kim had a number of experiences at tax department of EY Hanyoung, which had conducted tax advisory services for domestic and foreign corporations and family business owners. Over the past decade, as the only lawyer and team leader who has worked in all major positions of NTS tax resource · investigation · litigation bureau, he has provided differentiated solutions based on constant research while dealing with major cases in the field of international tax and inheritance and gift tax.

In particular, Mr. Kim was in charge of the tax resource management of overseas assets such as foreign financial account, overseas real estate, overseas Subsidiary, overseas trust, and overseas stock of residents and domestic corporations at NTS. From major taxation issues of offshore tax evasion, overseas inheritance and gift, to responding to impose fines for non-filing, Mr. Kim has gained higher expertise than anyone else in the overall related work.

Professional Career

2024-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2021-2024	Team leader, International Taxation Bureau, National Tax Service
2019-2021	Team leader, Investigation Bureau, NTS Seoul Regional Office
2015-2019	Team leader etc., Litigation Bureau, NTS Seoul Regional Office
2013-2015	Lawyer, Tax Department, EY Hanyoung

Education

2016-2018	Korea University Graduate School of Law (Ph.D. Candidate, Taxation)
2010-2013	Inha University Law School (J.D.)
1998-2006	Korea University Business School (B.B.A.)

Qualifications

2013	Admitted to bar, Korea
------	------------------------

Languages

Korean, English

Awards

2024	Commendation from the Minister of Economy and Finance
2018	Commendation from the Minister of Justice